CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 9:41 AM

To: Simmons, Anneliese; Regan, Christopher

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Segala, John; McLellan, Judith

Subject: SUNSI Action: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3 - Response to RAI No. 281, Part 1: Introduction &

Interfaces. 03/29/2012

UniStar’s letter (ADAMS Package Number: ML120940054) provides an updated response to your
RAI No. 281(eRAI 5278). The previous response to this RAIl was provided by UniStar letter UN#11-
014, dated January 31, 2011. This response was supplemented by the information subsequently
provided in UniStar letter UN#11-108, dated March 28, 2011.

This current letter UN#12-028, dated March 29, 2012 (ADAMS Package No. ML120940054) provides
latest information related to FOCD, Financial qualification, including the Negation Action Plan.

Please review this package and the information provided in COLA, Revision 8 (Part 1 —
ML12097A329) and let me know if the staff needs any additional information/documentation to
complete the review.

A hard copy of this package with my memo was also provided to you on Thursday, April 5,
2012.

Thanks.

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov

From: E-RIDS2 Resource

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 12:53 PM

To: Arora, Surinder; Canova, Michael; Kirkwood, Sara; McLellan, Judith; Quinn-Willingham, Laura; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR
Resource; RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDcip Resource; RidsNroDe Resource; RidsNroDnrl Resource; RidsNroDsea
Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Tesfaye, Getachew; Vrahoretis, Susan
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